SHANY SOLOMON

UX-UI & MOTION DESIGNER

SUMMARY

With a professional background in childcare and pedagogical education, I have transitioned into the field of design following the completion of my studies. Currently working as a freelance designer, I am passionate about Animation, and XR, bringing a unique blend of caregiving experience and creative skills to my work.

EDUCATION

B.A. Special education

Achva Academic College

2017 - 2020 Arugot, 7980400, Israel

GPA 4.0 / 4.0

Visual Communication

Shenkar Collegeof Engineering, Design and Art

2021 - 2023 Tal aviv, Israel GPA 2.0 / 2.0

EXPERIENCE

Volunteering Human Experience

Sheba Hospital 11/2023 - Present Ramat Gan, Israel

Volunteers in the innovation department that provides soldiers with calming experiences and trauma treatment with the help of VR glasses

- · Accessibility of VR content
- · Accompanying and guiding the patient

Social designer

Video clip Renuar 2023 - 2023 Israel

Freelance work at the Renuar Group while studying. A video project that combines the use of AI, editing and effects in After Effects

- · Creating a clip for social networks to recruit employees
- · Creating a landing page for leaving details and sending resumes
- · Reaching high results
- 90 % of viewers saw the clip to the end

Shift Manager

"Mishan" emergency center 2018 - 2023 Beit Apel Children's Village, Gan Yavne A center where children who have been removed from home by court order come for a period of adjustment treatment until a suitable setting is found.

- · Training instructors and children
- · Responsible for building an agenda and activitiesealing with stressful situations
- · Directing the personnel on duty
- Managing the shift
- Working collaboratively with different teams and building treatment and behavior plans

Mentoring

"Hila" project 2016 - 2018 Asdod, Israel

Mentoring children with special needs and autism.

- · Creating a meaningful and deep connection.
- · Work and promotion of operative goals
- Accompanying and guiding the parentsuser behaviors and usability Patterns on responsive devices
- Providing tools to deal with the daily routine and in crisis situations.

SKILLS

Frontend

HTML	C#	Assembler	css	
JavaScr	ipt			

Adobe

Illustrator	Photoshop	After Effects		
Premiere Pro	indesign	Aero	Dimension	

Design

	Unity User Re		search	Visu	Visual Effects	
			Animation		bezi	
	Motion	Design	Web De	sign	Video Ed	iting
	Figma	Blende	r Ma	va		

INTERESTING PROJECTS

Video clip for the band "Giraffes"

Collaborated with three fellow students to create a music video for the new song by the band "Giraffes". which will be released soon along with a special launch. My part was creating a storyboard, storytelling, editing and animation in After Effects.